

## TAHOE PARK NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATION

For more information: www.tahoepark.org

Date of Meeting April 2, 2018 @ 7:00 p.m. Tahoe Community Center 5959 8<sup>th</sup> Avenue, Sacramento, CA 95820

- I. Call to order at 7:00 p.m.
  - a. Roll Call **Present**: Terrie Barron President, Patrick McDaniel Vice-President, Jack Ringer Treasurer, Madelyn Kalstein Secretary, Rose Cabral, Isaac Gonzalez, Kathy House, Anika Jesi, Bill Motmans, Nancy Shinn, Monty Stowers
  - b. Not Present:,
- II. Approval of Agenda- Approved
- III. Approval of Minutes Approved
- IV. President's Report Chipotle fundraiser TPNA made \$523.00. The event was advertized well. Good job everyone for getting the fliers out. \$110.00 was the outlay for Flier printing. The city has met with the YMCA and the city is still finalizing the summer pool classes. There will be 3 nights for water aerobics. There will be 4 days for water aerobics. The final schedule to be presented at the May meeting. The pool doesn't open until June 6<sup>th</sup>. Stockton Blvd Partnership meeting will at 12:00 pm 4/5/18. Can any other board member attend this meeting? On 3/21/18 Hampton Inn ribbon cutting happened. The Land Use Committee did a great job on working on this project. 4/7/18 from 12 8 Sac City Brews will be have their grand opening. 4/27/18 is the first food truck event of the season.
- V. Treasurer's Report \$6,007.89 total, General Fund is \$5,459.79. Garden fund \$552.10.
- VI. Committee Reports-
  - a. Scholarship Bill got to meet a couple of teachers from Hiram Johnson at the fundariser. Looking forward to getting applications from Hiram Johnson High School students this month.
  - b. Newsletter All articles are due to Madelyn by April 12, 2018.
  - c. Garden Committee Clean up will be April 14<sup>th</sup>. All the plots are rented.
  - d. Land Use Committee UC Davis meeting happened. They discussed the new construction. Please attend these meetings if you have a questions about things happening in the neighborhood. Fairhaven buildings are down and construction is moving forward.

- e. Fundraising Committee Thank you for coming to Chipotle for our fundraiser. Our fundraising goal is \$4,000 for this year. We need to raise the money by May 31st. Janelle from Rosested offered to do fundraising with us too. Please donate online through our Paypal link. Our tote bags are \$16.00. Reminder regarding United Way giving forms. Per an audience member employees with the state will need to make their new election/renewals this month. The first Food Truck event is April 27<sup>th</sup>. Please come by and donate if you can.
- VII. Unfinished Business None
- VIII. New Business
  - a. Colonial Heights Library Pancake breakfast will be 4/14/18 from 10:00 11:30.
  - b. 5/19/18 from 10:00 4:00 is the Colonial Heights garden tour.
- IX. Guest Presentations:
  - a. Sgt. Orlando Morales More marches and protests have been keeping the police busy right now. There was a fatality at 53<sup>rd</sup> and Broadway the other day, an 88 year old male was killed when he crossed the street. The driver was arrested for DUI.
  - b. Tyler Aguilar Appointed by CM Eric Guerra as the Parks and Rec. Commisioner. This is an unpaid postion. He grew up in Sacramento. Used to work for Richard Pan and the UC system. Did a lot of recreation in Orangevale while growing up. Is in the position to learn from TPNA and about what the issues are in the neighborhood. Monty asked about the Locks for the bathrooms in Tahoe Park? Tyler will look into it and report back. He has no fiduciary responsibility over any budget issues. Does the commission have any say regarding pool closures? The answer is no. Terrie asked about the dog water fountain not being fixed. Tyler to follow up on this item. Erin T., Eric's Chief of staff is taking a leave of absence and Tyler will be coming to our meeting monthly for Eric.
  - c. Karen from California Dental program. Issuing a survey to know what the issues are for getting access to dental. The are trying to fix our dental system. The dental transformation is federal. The deadline for the survey is by the end of April. Can do the hard copy form or the Survey Monkey online.

www.surverymonkey.com/r/SacramentoDentalSurvey2018

Member Comment –

Adjournment at 8:01 pm.

Next meeting will be May 7th, 2018 meeting @ 7:00 p.m. Minutes prepared by Madelyn Kalstein.